WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
One City Square, Warren Ml 48093
AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING

September 17, 2015
7:00 p.m.

—

. Cdll to Order

2. Roli Cdll

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes ~ Regular Meeting of May 14, 2015

5. Financial Reports
a. Monthly Line item Budget Report
b. Suburban Library Allocation Account
c. Branch Income Report

6. Director's Report
a. Statistics/Output Measures
¢ Unigue Management report

b. Current Projects
¢ Update on the renovation/demolition projects of Busch Library.
o Open Forum Discussion will be held on Thursday, October 1 at 6:30 pm
in the Media Center of Fitzgerald High School.

c. Services
¢ Received a check from SLC in the amount of $952.57 for ProPay credit
card fransactions from 5/26-26/2015.
+ Received a check from SLC in the amount of $1,950.56 for ProPay
credit card fransactions from 5/27-7/7{2015.
¢ Received a check from SLC in the amount of $1,148.42 for ProPay
credit card transactions from 7/8 — 8/4/2015.



d. $taffing Issues

¢ Update on R. Deliso

s S.Heydelreturned on 9/1/2015 from S&A. Will return on S&A on
11/19/2015 due to surgery. She has 17 vacation and floating holidays
to use prior to this dote,

¢ K. Czewski resigned from her position as Library Technician on Juiy 21.

o C. Corsi was promoted to Library Maintenance Specialist on August 17.

e Alicia LaDuke accepted the position as a Library Technician {Vee Jay
Hedges position) and has begun her training at Civic Center on
9/14/15.

« Lisa Martfin was promoted to Branch Librarian on 8/21/2015.

e We are still inferviewing for two vacant Library Technician positions.

e Therese Bulszewicz, LT Sub, began fraining on 6/17/2015.

e Julia Conn, LT Sub, began training on 6/18/2015.

s Vicki Bernieri, LT Sub, began training on 6/27/2015.

e Deborah Smith, Branch Librarian Sub, began training on $/10/2015.

¢ Relocation of Branch Librarian Supervisors

s Staff list attfached

e. Marketing/Outreach
¢ eNewsletter update
e Upcoming Events
e Lisa Martin assisted in a fund raiser at Barnes and Noble which
generated $531.31 for the Friends. They will hold another event on
December 11, 2015.

f. Discussion items

» Received 2015 Penal Fines totaling $126,842.03 on July 17

o WPL ferm expires on September 24 for SLC Board. A representative
from Troy will begin October 29

e O.Urban, J. Robertson, L. Bieszka, A. Nelson, M. Kroening-Coppens,
and P. Konkolesky will be attending the MLA Conference held in Novi
from 10/28 - 10/30/15

e Lighting issues at Civic Center

+ James Tsakos, Jr. Internet pornography issues

¢ Lobby window at Miller Library was replaced on 6/10/15 costing
$783.00

s Courtyard window at Miller Library is on order and will be replaced
within the next couple weeks costing $650.00.



7. Audience Participation

Members of the audience who would like to address the Library Commission this
evening may do so under the Audience portion. You will have 3 (three} minutes to
speak.

8. Action Hems
¢ Closure of Busch Branch
o Customer Service policy

?. Friends of the Warren Public Library
10.8.L.C. Report - Frank Pasternak
11.Commiissioner's Comments

12.Next Meeting Date - November 19, 2015

13. Adjournment



WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

May 14, 2015

1. Call to Order:
The regular meeting was called to order at 7:08 PM by Frank Pasternak.

2. Rell Call:
Commissioners Present: Frank Pasternak, Chris Doebler, Annette Coach, Don
Mclntosh, Carolyn Moceri, and Zosia Ladak.

Also Present: Oksana Urban, Warren Library Director and Jacqueline Gartin, City
of Warren Attorney.

Coach moved to excuse Palmer, supported by Mclntosh; motion carried.

3. Approval of Agenda:
MclIntosh moved to approve the agenda; supported by Moceri; motion carried.

4. Approval of Minutes—Regular Meeting of March 19, 2015:
Moceri moved to approve the Minutes of the Meeting of March 19, 2015, supported
by Mclntosh; motion carried.

S. Reports:
a) Monthly Line Item Budget Report: The Monthly Line Item Budget Reports for
5/01/2015 was reviewed. It was noted that there was 47.62% remaining in the
budget as of 5/01/2015 while there is only two months left in the budget year ending
6/30/2015. Indications were that there are a significant number of invoices currently
being processed. Also, the supervisor position at the Miller branch is not currently
being filled and will result in a budget savings of approximately $85,000.

b) Suburban Library Allocation Account: As of April 30, 2015 the Allocation
Account was $38,142.86

¢) Branch Income Report: The 2015 Fiscal Year Revenue Report was reviewed
showing the various sources of income to the libraries. A discussion was held on
children’s library cards and who is responsible for the borrowed library material. It
was concluded that the child can not be responsible, thus making the parent
responsible. The child’s card must be attached to the parent’s card, which is the way

it is currently done.
1



Doebler moved to receive and file the Monthly Line Item Budget Reports and the
Suburban Library Allocation Account, supported by McIntosh; motion carried.

6. Director’s Report:

a. Statistics/Output Measures:

- Unique Management Report: The Unique Management Services Report,
including accumulative totals, was reviewed. From April, 2009 through April, 2015
cash and material recovered totaled $168,014.35. The total cumulative expenditures
paid out were $62,404.00.

b. Current Projects:

- An update on the renovation/demolition projects of the Busch and Burnette
Branches was presented. It was indicated that Mary Michaels, City Attorney, will
write the final draft of the contract for the construction of the Busch Branch Library
project with Partners In Architecture. It is planned that the RFP panel and the
Library Commission will review the contract before it goes to the May 26, 2015 City
Council Meeting.

¢. Services:

- Received a check from SL.C for $1,872.78 for ProPay credit card transactions
from 2/25/2015 through 3/25/2015.

- One employee from each branch is being recruited to become a Notary as a
service to the library patrons. Doebler recommended that each branch have two
notaries for backup proposes. The cost would be $20 per person.

d. Staffing Issues:

- R. DeLise and S Heydel are due back 8/1/2015.

- Kathy Faba will be retiring.

- Jennifer Lund has accepted the position of Library Technician and will begin
5/18/2015.

e. Marketing/Outreach:

- The eNewsletter, which describes the Library services and its upcoming library
events, will be in the local newspaper that goes to each home in the city.

- Several upcoming events were identified.



f. Discussion Items:

- State Aid of $39,091.52 was electronically transferred on 3/30/2015 to the
allocation account bringing the account total to approximately $77,000. The funds
will be used for the purchase of new computers.

- As of 5/8/2015, MelCat items will be charged daily overdue fines. The fine is $20,
plus the cost of the book (if it is not returned) and $5.00 processing fee. The
Commission expressed agreement to the charges.

Coach moved to receive and file the Director’s Report, supported by Moceri; motion
carried.

7. Audience Participation:
None

8. Action Items:

- Doebler made a motion to approve the purchase of 60 computers (24 for the
Burnette Branch, 32 for the Civic Center Branch, and 4 for the Miller Branch),
supported by McIntosh; motion carried.

- Doebler made a motion to approve the 2016 Library “Closed” dates, supported by
Moceri; motion carried.

9. Friends of the Warren Library:
Urban stated that the Friends of the Warren Library purchased software that would
provide pricing information on books in order to obtain better pricing of our books.

10. S.L.C. Report—Frank Pasternak
Nothing to report.

11. Commissioner’s Comments:

Urban indicated that the staff has been writing grants. Lisa Grant has received two
$1,000 grants.

12. Next Meeting Date—September 17, 2015 at 7:00 PM

13. Adjournment:

Coach moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:28 PM, supported by Moceri; motion
carried.

Donald J. Mclntosh, Secretary



%8269

%EZ'96
%00°00L

%00°00L

%000
%09'#8
WBSEE
%000
%00°00L
%eb 'L
%000
%1566
%5976
%L 66
%1 P6
%CY' 56

%00'GL
%00001
%EL'T8
%PQLE
%9LEL
%19'6.

%ET LT
%V6¥L

%IEC

%8LT6
%8E'98
%56°'E

%GL'66
%EL'ZE
%06°.8
“%LE'BR
%98'58

%

1Z88Z'68L'E B9 L6V'19

62°6£0'G0E
00 00L'ZL

Sgvel

00'0s2'zTt

S0 L5F'0E
96'292'50Z
00001
00°1586'S

LELLO'S

EL066 L
0g'PoL's
L9pp6oL
B5'GRG9E
£L'€69'9

00005t
00°009'6E
00'629'6E1
0008628
00're0'LL
65°050'8%
(zv'ase'el)
00 FL8'OLE
S6'ZVE' LT

00°00S

0Ls0b'8r
90°ZZ8'E
96°L05'6

(TR N
(ze'soL)
00ELZ'e
$8°505'85¢
LOb8L'SLL
00°00E
ZLLzg'Ll
0E'5Z¢'gL
b ess'sez
SGEPS'ZE0°L

arA alA

S0'20B'SVE’L 00°689'¢09'y 00°'689°508'y
98'SLL'LLE 00'000'LLE 00°600'2LE

- 00°00L'ZL 00'00L'2L

00'08Z'ZZL o00sZ'TZE

00G0L'6LE 00001612 00'00L'6LZ
rZ'59¥ 00'000'9E 00'000'9E
PO'LEL'EL 00000022 00'000'0ZZ
00'006'SE 00'006'GE 00'008'SE

- 00°00L 00’001
00'eka’'e 00'0o0' s oo'ooo'e

- oo'000'e 00000'e
186 00'000°Z 00'000'Z
0zZ'seg 00°000°0L 0000001
£E'SE 00000 LE 0000021
(83 A0 000001t 00'000' LY
L1Z'90e 00°000' L 00000'L

- 00°000'2 00'000'2

- 00'009'6E 00'008'68
00'GLE'DE 00'000°0L L 00'000'04 )
06't88'9 oo'ozg'se 00'0z8'I8
re'CiL 00'000'5L 00'000'SL
GO'ISE'S 00'916'ZL 00'916'2L
Ty'esz'zL
00't0Z'LLIY 00'8L0'zZs 00'eL0'ZzZS
S0'S0L'L 00'gre'az o00'ere'sz
al'iFL
260
00'089'SPE 00'E69'ESE 00'E68'ESE
91'Z69'L2 00°'86E'98¢E 00'96£'98¢E
86'8Z2's1 00'glo'LEL QUELD'LEL
00°00E'2 00'009°2 00'009'L
888z 00059 LL 00'059'L L
0L°028'C 00051'22 00'05k'zZZ
95'LLE'SE 00'006'F2E 00'006'vZE
St OP0'0EL 00'+86'222'L 00'¥96'Ze" L
so'8or'el 00'6P6'F6 00'&EP6'vE

1350n8 ag3139ang
aLA LNIHHND

§10Z/10/5 O se
9110890 - §1/L0/A0 QOIS
AV T-NIHAYM 40 ALID

RLALeER
S3XvLTOONN LS3
SHOO0a
LININGINDI 321440
NOLLISINDOY ALY3d0ud
SLNIWIAOUDN TvLIdvD
3NLL dINOT I LYININNDOY
ANYITAHDIS ALY INNNDDY
SANOG ALIHOHLNY ONITING
1S310¥d GNN Qd Xv1L 43
S1S0D IAILVELSININGY
FONVNILNIVIN ? SHIVdIY
SALNLN DNEnd
SANQE/ZDNVHNSNI
DNIONIE X008
dOHSMHEM-SIDNIHIINOD
ISNIdX3 CLNY
FOVITIN
INOHJITIL
STY2IQ0IHd
L9IN ONLLYINOHID Advedar
SO8IQ O3AIA W LIDIG
S1SOD LNIWAOTENGNN
JOYLSCd
QIV MIGNI-S3DIAYTS dO-0D
SIDIAYIS IANLVHIJO0D
$30IAY3S TWNLOVHINOD
"dX3 ANIHOVIN AdJOD
S3TddNS 301440
X3 NOLLNGI™LNOD d3aNIJ3a
LNSWNIHILL TN
ALIAIONOT
AVd-00 SONYINSNI HLIvaH
X3 AONYUINSNI 341 1ddns
JSNIdX3 v S'H
"SNIHLTYAH 33x113
"SNI IIACIING
ALRINDIS WID0S
FONVYAMOTTY NOILYONGa3a
WNINTHd LJHS
FNLHINO
FNL-LEYd INEAd
$AIAOTHNG LNSNVINY T
TOIHAO AILNIOddY

SADNVYHIIWNINI ANV ‘STHNLIANILXT ‘1IDANE 40 INTJWILYLS AUVIWNNS

00066
00286
00086
00L.6
00rL6
G5R986
05896
OLr96
LOP96
00056
000EG
00ozZe
000L6
00206
oorog
0oess
00iog
ooesse
L0Ze8
20228
LOZZ8
Log0e
00208
0ELO8
L1108
00Lo2
ToLeL
00izd
Lozel
00gTL
QokcL
L06LL
90614
50612
FOGLL
006LL
Q0sks
ZoeLs
00014
00604
vLIOL
00804
00E0L

1126
LLZ6
1426
LLZ6
LLT6
LLZE
LLZ6
LLZE
LLE6
1126
1226
Lizé
1226
1226
LL26
LL26
1478
LLZB
LL26
LLC6
126
LLT6
1426
1126
LLZ6
LiZB
LLZ6
LLZB
LiZ6
LLTZE
1LE6
1L26
1426
Lige
LiZ6
1226
x4
1LT6
1226
1426
LiZ6
LLTE
LLZ6



%96 6%

%EQ'ET
%EL'86
%000
%0000

%298

%000
%BE 6t
%OE'S1
%000
%00 Q0L
%Er 6
%v .69
%E9'99
%95 8E
%S LT
%lEg
%6662

%8625
%95°Le-
%REF'ST
welLe
%8L5L
%98'82
%000
%9T 6l
%BG -

%000
%000
%S8'T
%LE'9E
%ET'FL
%HGT Sl
%BS'6E
%8B0 LY
%EE Tl

%Er'7L
%Lt

9L'ELPISS'T -
Sy0EL’LL
FATAR
(zp'69z'L) -
00°000'TT6' L

TS LZO'EL

G2'68.'9L
ZL'668'EE

0000k -
00855,
repeE'L
rszee'l
66558'E
OF 'B29'E
0T'8GH'S
26'869'T

ZLBGL L
(zo'ger's)
08 eeT'Er
(zg 11D
£0629'Z
BS'LES'9L
{(9g°0.Z'LB)
00°LGE'86
(Gpeet’l)
{o6eL8)
(26'6.8'G)
rL'BSL'S
LB0BOFLL
QLEPF LL
{(ez'sst')
99 LES'Y
9%'9E6'9L
L§'€TSoF

£6°052'LalL
{oge0E'y)

¥8°09E're8'e

7S BEL'GET
08058
Zy 6RT'LS

ap'asp'LZL

00008'Z1Le
ceoLe'LL
ga00L'28L
00'00S'FE
o) 4
gLe0e

ob 109
LOPrL'e
09°0LE'EL
08'Ly8've
£0'LOE'D

98'0p8
To'ser 6E
0.992'921
TTi19'.8
LB'0LE'LL
eTrL'ay
99'04C'Lg
00982 iy
S¥'1.08'6Z

S6'CLe
LB'BLE'S
S8'866'LLE
€0'881L"LOE
PZ LLE'G0L
£Z'66L'8
rL'e90's
PEELE'S
BL'9LE'BLE

L0E9L'PCE
9€'9TL'LB

00'p£8's88'9

0007 LLE
00'08s'sy
00'000'05
00'000'ZZ6'L

00'00S'vEL

00 008'ZLE
00000'7E
00000'ske
00'00S'7E
00001
Q0000
00°000'
00°000'2
Q0°000'QL
00°000' AL
00°000°'8€
00°000'6

aeooa'e
00°COC'0E
0000’04
00'00E'S8
00'000FL
ooreLLe

00°ZEL°ELS
00'899'FC

00'85k'LZE
00'BFB'SLE
00'L99'ZZ1
000082
0000411
00'0sZ'sT
00°006'¥ZE

COFLE'SLL'L
00'ETk'eH

ONINIYW I GIETTNNDININN O3IMISANINT JHNLIONISKT LIDANE

%

aLA

alA

INIHAIND

GLO0Z/L0/L jo se

00'vea'sec's

Q0'0LP'LLE
00'088'SE
00'000'08
00'000'2Z6'L

00005 vEL

00'008'ZLE
00°000'FE
00°000'GLE
00°00S'vE
00°004
00000’
00'000'2
00000'2
00'000'0L
000G 2L
00'000'8E
00'000'8

og'ano'z
00'000'0E
00'000'04L
00°00£'S8
000007 L
00vZL'i9

00°28L'ELE
00'899'FT

00854 LEE
0082 GLE
00'L99°2Th
0O'009°2
00004}t
00°0S2'sT
00006 #EE

00FLE'SLL L
[alagora g~

ad3L3oang

SLI0E/90 - ¥L/L0/20 AQIEd
AHYHAN-NIHHYM 40 ALID

AYLOL
SIXVL TOONM 153
SHOO0H
ANANINDI 301430
NOILISINDOY AlLY3d0yd
SLINIWIACHIWI TV LIdYD
WL dWCD 3LV INNNDOV
IAYIT HOIS ILYINANODY
SANCH ALIHOHLNY SNIJTINE
153108d ANN Od XvL d24
S1SO2 SAILYHLSININGY
JONVNILNIVIA 2 SHIvVdEY
S3LALN D1Mgnd
SANCS/ZONVEHNSN
DNIGNIE HOOF
dOHSHIM-SIONIEIINCD
3ISNIAIXI OLNY
3oV
INOHIITIL
SvDI00143d
LYW ONILYINOYID AdvEd
S3dV.L 8 85¥D O3UIA
S1800 INIFWAQTIWINN
FOYLIE0d
QlIY HONI-S3DIAYIS dC-00
S3IDIANIS 3AILVHIL00T
SIDIAMIS WNLIVHINOD
'dX3 INIHOYIW AdQOD
53NddNs 321440
dX3 NOILLNGIMINGD d3N1430
INIWISILTS
ALIATONGT
Avd-00 FONVINSNI H1Tv¥3H
dX3 JONVHNSNI 417 1ddnS
3IEN34X3 ¥V'SH
SNIHLTY3IH 3341139
BNl 33A0TdNT
ALIEHNDES VIDOS
FONYMOTTY NCILYONA3
ANINSSd LAIMS
ELIIR-ELte]
INIL-Ldvd "WHSd
SISAOTANT AdvadOdWIL
Bljell-Epis]
SIFAC TdNT ININVYINESS
AVIDIF40 QILNIOIIY

SIONVIGNNONE ANV ‘STENLIANIAX3 ‘1390NE 40 INFWILYLS ANVYINANS

oooes
00Z96
o086
GO.L6
Qor L6
SG886
05896
[0FA 1]
LOFOG
000S6
0ooee
000EE
000L6
00208
00F98
ooese
golLes
Qoess
L0228
20eee
L0ZZ8
LOE08
Q0z08
0£.08
L1108
ooles
coics
[HsFX
LOgT L
0oges
0oLEd
L0BL2
0L
SOBLL
FOBLL
oogLs
00SLL
Z0ELL
000LL
0080.
FLIOL
0004
20504
00904
00g0L

LACH
LLES
LLES
LLEE
L1Z6
LAES
LLEG
LLZ6
LL2B
1426
Lc6
1426
Lice
L2E6
126
Lice
L2286
LLTE
LiEB
LLE6
LiZ6
Li28
LiZ8
Lig8
LiTB
[
LLCE
LLES
LAT6
LAZS
LL26
LA28
LLZ6
LiZ6
LLZ6
1126
LL2B
LI26
L{Z6
LIEB
LLE6
1228
L4268
LL26
LIZB



%lE ot

%BLE LY
%BS'CE
%00°G
%00°00L

%895

%ee's
%G0'BF
%9.L6T
%EE'R
%0C°00L
%er¥E
%ELEL
%8044
%9E P
%EELE
%LE8E
%E5'sE

%ECES
%58 FE
%EF'SE
%9
%EQ'S1
%gL'8e
%000

%66'ST
%616

%000
%000
%0071
%99'PS
%L&'LT
%SCSL-
%0556
%8049
%LZ'ET

%REGLE
%IT'P

ONINIFAIY OZ¥38ANDNINN T383aWN0ONT

%

LL20€'196'
LG BeL'OEL
0T Feo'zh
(zv'soz't)
00'000'226'L

Ze'LZ0'EL
00'€90'92
£F°L19'8L
£p'986'e9
00'5.8'C
0000k
00'8ss'L
gozar'L
B2 LPE' L
00'oer'y
OF'6Z9'E
ZRBGE P L
yRZOT'E

69°790'L
PErer Ol
0EEET'sr

(2988l 'e)
00'G0OL'T
8221081

(s L0L'rL)
00°ZTS'EEL
$G'98Z'T

(geovs)

(82 v68'v}H
rlree'se
LZ6rO'ZLL
£82/8'92

(ez'agH'H)
S0'F8P'e
99'9E6'9L
L5'B66'GL

LE'BOY'EPT
BZ ZP6'C

QLA

80°Z96'92

00'GL0'T

LEBSL'E

SE€TLL

0680504
8E'850'F
L0glL'e

QLA

Si'vas'z6g°c

By 0EL'08L
08'058
Cr'68z' LS

8r 8Lyl

00°LE2'98E
0Z'€86'EL
ECELD'LGL
G0'SZS'LE
00°Zhy
Sk'LES
L2'8Gr
on'bog's
0e'CLE'elL
BLLp'ee
aLleL's

S6'TYL
92°6rG'8L
04'982'9ZL
LLPE8' L)
T9'9es's
CLEEB'9E
SELOL'YL
oo'sLz'ose
SPLov'ce

BEOFL
8.'¢6B'Y
98°€28'68T
81'86L'ePL
1Le82'c6
£Z'65L'8
F6'G0Z'S
PEELE'R

£ 00E'6FE

69°S0E'TLR
LL08P 68

aLA

00'VE£8'SRE'D

00°02b'LiE
00'08G 'Sk
00°000'0S
00'00D'EEE' L

0000S'PEL

DO'00R'TLE
00°000'FE
00'000'GLE
00°'00S'rPE
0000l
00'000°8
00'000'C
000002
oc'eon'ol
a0o0g‘sL
00°000'8E
00°000'6

00000
00'000°'0€
00'000'0LL
00°00£'e8
000007 L
00tTL'L9

00°/EL'€LG
00'899'vZ

0o'sst'Lze
00'6FE'SLE
00°L99'7ZL
a0'009' 2
00004 tL
00°05Z'6Z
00'006'728

COPLE'SLLL
0O'EZFE6

JANLIONISXS  139aNg

INIHHND

SLOZ/LOM9 Jo se

00'+£8°S8S"0

op'oir'LILE
00°085'SY
00°000'05
00°000'ZZ6'L

00'00S'FEL

00°008'ZLE
00'000'E
00°000°6LZ
00005 +E
0C'c0L
aleNelalon:]
0G'000'2
000002
00°000'0L
00°000°LL
00°000'8€
00°000'6

00'000'e
0o'0oe'oe
Q0'000'CLL
0o'00e'ss
00000 %L
orzLLe

ouiel'eLs
00'899'FT

0086l 12E
Q0'5PR'SLE
00'Lg8'zzL
000092
00'00L4'LL
00'0ST'ST
00'006'¥ZE

00PLE'SLL L
0U'€CH €6
J3139an8

SLI02/90 - ¥1/10/20 QOI¥Ad
AUYVHEITNIYAYM JO ALID

IYLOL
S3IXVL ICONN L83
50049
INIAJINDZ 321440
NOHLISINDOY ALY3IdOud
SLNIWIAOHSWI TWLIdYD
JNIL SWOD O3V ININNDDY
JAVIT HOIS G3AVINWNDOOY
SANCH ALI™OHLINY DNIGTING
LS3LCYd ONM Ad XL 439
SLS00 IAILYHLSININGY
FONVNILNIVIA R SHIVvd=SS
S3AILAILN O178Nd
SANOGIFONYHNSNI
ONIONIg Hood
dOHSHIM-SIONIHIINQD
ISNISKI oLny
3TN
INOHJI313L
SIwoIgOIE3d
LY ONILY INOHID AdYHS! T
$3dVL ® 8SVYD Q3AIA
SL802 INFWAOTJNINN
JOVLISOd
iy HIONI-S3D1AYIS JO-00
S3DIAYES FAILYHIIOCD
SI0NNGIS IVNLOVHINGD
‘X3 IANIKOVYIN AdOD
S3iNddNs 3440
dX3 NOLLNEIMINOS Q3NIS3a
ANIWFAL TN
ALIAZONDT
AVd-CO FONVINSNI HLTVIH
IX3I IONYENSNI 3417 1ddnNs
3SN3dX3 ¥'S'H
SNI HLVAW 3341134
‘SN IZACTdNE
ALIHNZS3S TVIOCS
FONVAMOTTY NOILvONag3
WNIWFEYd 1HIHS
JNILHIAC
WL LEYd W 3d
S33ACIHN T ALVHOINIL
W2HEIT0
S33ACTHWT LNINVYINGSd
IVIDISAC AILNIOdGY

SIONVHENNINI ANV ‘STHNLIANIAXT ‘139aANG 40 LNIWILVIS ANVHNNS

00066
0086
00086
00446
00rL6
S5896
05896
006
LOFS6
000sS6
[s]s el
0ooee
000L6
Q0208
0ake8
00E98
ooLog
ooese
L0228
[Avaas
Lozzs
LOEO8
00zos
DELOB
208
ooLos
fa it
00L2L
[SaraA
0ozes
0oLz
L0611
90614
50614
FO6LL
CO6LL
COGLL
COELL
00gL2
00604
vLLOZ
00404
20904
00904
0080L

LLZE
Li28
LLEG
LLZE
L4Z6
1226
LiE6
LLTE
LLES
LLZE
Lice
L2286
LLZ6
1226
L4128
LiZ6
L2Z6
L4260
LiTB
Li28
Liz8
Lig8
LAZ8
LiZ8
L/Z8
LLE6
LIZ6
LiTE
LLEZB
L2286
LLZ6
LLE6
LiE6
L£Z6
LAES
L4286
LLES
LLCB
LiCH
Lies
Li26
LiTB
LLZ6
LIZB
LiTH



SUBURBAN LIBRARY COOPERATIVE
CENTRALIZED PURCHASING EXPENSE REPORT
(10/1/2014 - 08/31/2015)

Beginning Balance 11,186.35
2014/15 Allocation 25,337.02
SLC Computer Purchase 18,684.86
Deposit - Sale of Used Computers 735.00
Deposit - Sale of Used Computers 920.00

Ending Balance 19.493.51



Copy Machine Revenue 2014-15 Fiscal Year

9

Busch

§$600.00

Burnette

$600.00

$500.00

_._‘E_D!____._ s

0¢ nsj
T TEES

88'0617$!

S'¢6TS
szT0gs
05'00€$
stleszs

0€£'5825

o
Q
o
=t
m
L% 3

$200.00

09°€6TS

1$100.00

|
|
|
|
i
1
|
|

|

|

i

$100.00

00'¢.873) |
|
L'm;m |

$0.00

s

$0.00

Miller

'

Center

ivic

c

| $500.00
| $450.00

' $2,500.00

T
|

I

! $350.00
i $300.00
| $250.00
{ $200.00

{
|

i $400.00

' $2,000.00

/<

| ERAWAL

A
o\

/> \/

\4

e w
@ @
LN s D
S 2 o
n I
W_{?{m

$1,000.00

o
., m
=)
AN

3843

$500.00




DVD Revenue 2014-15 Fiscal Year

Busch

Burnette

$400.00

| $140.00 —
i $120.00

§ e s
[

[w]
e
P

(e ]
w
=
.

|
i
i

$0.00 -

: 056&t$

! SE'TI%$ !

- 62'95€$

$350.00
$300.00
$250.00
$200.00

$0.00

Miller

$400.00

=]
<
o
o
m
v

$350.00 -

o
Q
=1
prat
[
v

$300.00

00’

‘79TS

TSTS

00°80TS

IS

$50.00
$0.00

de$§

00'881$

00'LE74

$50.00
$0.00




Busch

Fines Revenue 2014-15 Fiscal Year

Burnette

$400.00

| ; |
SRR
Ty,
Trzs P |
5 % i 0'6LY
i &% ‘ ;s
1. | ‘
%, |
G, % | S $
4. r-
vZS$ %’b \ §
k| &\9 \)) i
&’9 ¢ 1 ST°E68
% 10, L
Q i
% 0
%, .
s Ry o?(or { |
D0 2 | f
i‘ —f)@o& ‘ | ‘5
B o 00 O L O PR | -
! i o oocoooo
885228888 | 8888888888
Ehenonans . 88@283%mss
YV U U U N . ' 5"? U U U N N N
s et i - 7, i = i = o e
Ry 1 ||| [ | i 898 t ||
| 1 ISjE$| Lol "3#,) ; | | 8|I9VZ$; |
3 Ld |7 | e b
| ! . oogezd || % | ovioLo'es | | |
" A 4 T
sgoges| || 2 vsizo9fes | |
N L] % .
. Mg;-II‘E'SE _ ,%& | szf$ ‘
. (> i B
% ; SI'ZQZ‘;; ‘fdg,‘l, | GZ%
| \ | ¢ s : las-e st
| P919TS 1 8 oreL?s ||
; , G X R
) SrTBTY %0’1@. s , 82'886'TS!
N 4, s 65€v0'
88'187$ | %0‘?)\90 O e S
4 3 ’ | 99'166'TS
: & ! 99'16¢
91 1€e8 @&0404/ | /7
el % T¥199°CS |
‘ 8 Z1'|Z$ d\f?& OO _ | |
4, | : Z0'TI8'TS
L ST'9TZS e | ‘
0£'022$ | \%’7? : plEsrey
P i s =il
N B % oo oo o o o
0O 00 0 9 9 o 9 o o © o © 9o Q9
=E-N-N-B-B-N-N- 8888 8 8 8
282838347 m S \m S W g !
m M N NN Mm m o~ o~ — —
RV Vo SR Va N 7 SR Vs S Vi 8 LT TV S ¥ A T I 72 T Vs

$0.00

$0.00



Miscellaneous Revenue 2014-15 Fiscal Year

Busch

Burnette

| $300.00

$350.00
$300.00

. $250.00

153

sLL8T$
ssbois
0S°SETS

ss'evis

SL*GSZ:‘S

SSOTES

$250.00
$200.00

G5'60Z5

08'L6T$

$150.00
$100.00

$50.00

$50.00

$0.00

Miller

$800.00

' $100.00

|

$700.00

B

$600.00

$80.00

0477815
0T'§51%
08'T19%

N OGLELYS

$500.00
$400.00
$300.00
$200.00
$100.00

TEED

$0.00




Non-Resident Revenue 2014-15 Fiscal Year

Busch

Burnette

} j !00{0{(5
L L

;DOEQ/_zgl |
- leomms
| 001z$ |
)\ oozers
- ) oozt
 00i80zs
oowsts
o0gzs
0019085
00'081¢

00°£5T$

$350.00
$300.00
$250.00
$200.00
$150.00
$100.00

$50.00

$0.00

$0.00

Miller

ivic

C

| $120.00

$450.00

$400.00

00

$350.00 -——-

y4

$300.00

865

> 00'89%

0TS

20TY

00/08$

00'§6Z$

00'9€€$

L 00'29€$

$250.00
$200.00
$150.00
$100.00

00'82$

000928

00°9v$

00°0€TS$ |

00'vZe$

$50.00

$0.00




WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY

Customer Service Policy

Excellent patron service is top priority for the library. All library patrons will be addressed
promptly and respectfully by friendly and courteous staff without discrimination to age, race,
ethnicity, gender, disability and social and economic status.

1. Patron service takes precedence over the library’s internal paperwork and
communications.

2. Library patrons will be served on a first come, first served basis without impeding the
service needs of other patrons.

3. Staff will answer the phone by identifying themselves by name, branch name, and the service
desk that they are stationed at. All staff members will wear their badges so that patrons can
recognize them as library employees.

4. Staff members are responsible for assisting patrons with utilizing library resources and
equipment. In cases where the library’s resources are insufficient to fulfill the patron’s
needs, staff will offer interlibrary loan service or refer patrons to other member libraries.
Staff member will call the owning agency to insure that the materials, equipment, or
information needed are available.

5. Patron complaints are to be referred to the senior staff member on duty or the library
director. Senior staff member and iibrary director’s business cards are available at all service
desks.

6. Staff will be mindful of patron safety. In case of incident /accident, the staff will call police
or EMS and fill out all necessary paperwork (Report of Personal Injury #117 or Incident
Report).



CITY CONTROLLER’S OFFICE

One Crry Savage, Suire 425
Wanren, M1 48093-5289
(686) 574-4600

Fax (586) 574-4614
www.cityofwarren.org

To: All Commissions

From: Rob Maleszyk, Controller

it has come to my attention that there have been some inconsistencies as it
relates to costs being incutred by some of the commissions. This memo will
clarify these issues.

1. The recording of minutes for meetings should be performed by a member
of the commission. The City will not pay for an outside vendor to record
minutes. If you believe there may be an agenda item that could relate to a
legal issue, contact the Attorney's office for the appropriate direction.

2. Portraits of commission members should not be taken by an outside
vendor.

3. Business cards for a commission should be of a generic nature only. The
information on the card should be related to the commission and not
individuals.

We want to make sure that you don't encumber the City without proper approval.
If you have any further questions on this issue, please contact me at 586-574-
4588.



